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From: Yana Anushkevich [yana@vastvision.com)]
Sent:  Monday, September 20, 2010 3:23 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address

To Whom It May Concern;

1 am requesting a change of Principle and Mailing address for VastVision Group Inc.
Our new address is 5645 Coral Ridge Dr # 137 Coral Springs, FL 33076.
Please contact me if there should be any questions.

Sincerely,
Yana Anushkevich
954-200-7504

|| Yana Anushkevich | (888) 303-3901 | yana@vastvision.com | VastVision ||

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This communication contains information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. This information is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this communication. If you are not the infended recipient, you are heraeby
nolified that any disclosura, copying, distributian, printing or other use of, or any action in reliance on, the contents of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at 1.888-303.3801.
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